



CENTRAL FISHERIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE SUMAE / TRABZON

Esin BATIR, MScAquaculture Engineer

EDUCATION

PhD Istanbul University
2021-present Aquaculture Department

MSc University of Stirling 2019-2020 Sustainable Aquaculture

Bachelor's Degree Istanbul University
2009-2016 Aquaculture Department

LANGUAGE English YOKDIL 85

CAREER

2021-present Aquaculture Engineer, MSc, Central Fisheries Research Institute- SUMAE- TRABZON

2017-2019 Aquaculture Engineer, Beykoz County Agriculture and Forestry Directorate, İSTANBUL

2017-2017 Aquaculture Engineer,, Kocabaş Catfish Farm, KAHRAMANMARAŞ

ABOUT ME

She works as a researcher in various projects at the institute since 2021.

She is the technical editor of the scientific journals "Turkish Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences", "Aquaculture Studies", "Aquatic Food Studies" and "Genetics of Aquatic Organisms". She is still continuing her PhD studies in the Department of Aquaculture at Istanbul University.

CONTACT

Vali Adil Yazar Ave. No:14 Kaşüstü, Yomra, 61250, TRABZON

esin.batir@tarimorman.gov.tr

0462 342 10 53



Esin BATIR, MScAquaculture Engineer



PROJECTS

- Ongoing Projects
 - TAGEM Use of Molecular Genetic and Biotechnological Methods in the Creation of Trout Breeding Lines (2021- Present)
 - TAGEM Establishment of Fisheries Genetic Database (2021- Present)
 - TAGEM Development of Sturgeon Breeding Techniques (2021- Present)

PUBLICATIONS

Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.

MSc Dissertation : Review on relevant nutritional studies in *Homarus* spp. and challenges and opportunities for production

Editorial

- Turkish Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences Technical Editor (2021-present)
- Genetics of Aquatic Organisms Technical Editor (2021-present)
- Aquatic Studies- Technical Editor (2021-present)
- Aquatic Food Studies- Technical Editor (2021-present)